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	canal: New Haven & Northampton Canal
	status: Abandoned
	state: Connecticut & Massachusetts
	county: Hampshire, Hampton (MA) Hartford, New Haven (CT)
	location: New Haven, CT to Northampton, MA
	maps: 
	acs: 
	haer: 
	date1: 1835 - 1848
	date2: 
	date3: 
	date4: 
	date5: 
	lc1: 90 mi.
	lc2: 
	lc3: 
	lc4: 
	lc5: 
	ls1: 
	ls2: 
	ls3: 
	ls4: 
	ls5: 
	lt1: 90 mi.
	lt2: 
	lt3: 
	lt4: 
	lt5: 
	locks2: 
	locks1: 60 / 12' x 74'
	locks3: 
	locks4: 
	locks5: 
	sign: The Farmington Canal (in Connecticut) and the Northampton or Hampshire & Hampden Canal (in Massachusetts) together form the New Haven and Northampton Canal, also known as the Northampton & New Haven, and were designed to draw the trade of western Massachusetts and Connecticut down to New Haven, away from her rival Hartford on the Connecticut River.
The Connecticut section, 70 miles long with 28 locks, 3 aqueducts and 13 culverts, was chartered in 1822 as the Farmington Canal; and the Mass. section the next year as the Hampshire & Hampden, 20 miles long with 32 locks, 5 aqueducts and 8 culverts. After the completion of the canals in 1835 they merged to form the New Haven & Northampton. After only a decade of activity the company decided to become the New Haven & Northampton RR Co. (later part of the Penn Central); the canal stock was changed to railway stock and a railway was built along the entire route, sometimes on the towpath or in the canal bed. It was known as “the canal line’.With the opening of the railway in 1848 most of the canal ceased operation. Unfortunately the thrifty New Englanders found new uses for the lock stones so only two of the locks are still intact, one of which is now the centerpiece of the outstanding Lock 12 Historical Park in Cheshire, CT. The canal line through Connecticut has been the subject of an excellent study, “The Farmington Canal: A Proposal for Selective Restoration” by Mel Schneidermeyer of the Department of Environmental Protection (1976) and is looked after by the Farmington Canal Corridor Association, P.O. Box24, Plainville CT 06062.
	desc:    In Massachusetts, an effort to make a Bicentennial Park at the Northampton end was foiled by the Lane Construction Company but the route can be traced. A field guide to the major sites is in W.F. Robinson’s ABANDONED NEW ENGLAND (Little Brown & Co., 1976). A fictional (not factual) story of the Farmington is Marguerite Allis’ WATER OVER THE DAM (Putnam, N.Y., 1947). 
   Detailed maps of both state’s sections of the canal are available (see below).
   In Connecticut, long sections of the railroad (and canal) are now a rail trail.
A detailed description from Harte's "Connecticut Canals" is: "Twenty-two locks gave a rise of 182-1/2 feet (from tidewater) to the 28 mile long Farmington Level, which extended from Southington to Granby, where six more locks completed 37-1/2 feet of lift to the Congamond ponds. In Massachusetts, 9 locks just north of the ponds dropped the boats 79 feet to the Westfield level;  9 more, north of the Westfield River raised the boats 90 feet to Timber Swamp summit; 9 more dropped them again, this time 86 feet to the Northampton level, and finally a flight of 5 close to the Connecticut River gave the final drop of 48 feet. The 28 Connecticut and 32 Massachusetts locks lifted a northbound boat a total of 310 feet, and lowered it 213 feet in the 80 miles, leaving it, after the last Massachusetts lock, 97 feet above New Haven Harbor."

	group: Farmington Canal Corridor Association
Department of Environmental Protection, State Office Bldg., 165 Capitol Ave.. Hartford 06115

	biblio: References above; 
CONNECTICUT’S CANALS by Charles C. Harte, 54th Annual Report, CT. Society of Civil Engineers, New Haven, 1938.
“Story of the Farmington Canal in Plainville, Connecticut” by Ruth S. Humel, Farmington Canal Corridor Association.
“Hampshire and Hampden Canal” by J.M. Franceschi, AMERICAN CANALS 35:7 (November 1980).
"Map of the Farmington Canal", by Carl E. Walter & Ruth S. Hummel, 2000
"Map of the Hampshire & Hampden Canal", by Carl E. Walter, 2006

	reports: See Farmington Canal Room in Old Town Hall Plainville, CT and in the Village Library in Farmington; (turn E on the first cross-street S of Mountain Road).
Material from Mrs. Ruth Hummel. Dr. C. Keith Wilbur. Canal Bowling, and others.

	landmk: The lock at Cheshire has been placed on National Register; the canal in Southington and Simsbury has been declared eligible for the National Register.
	address: Retyped by: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747
	date: Revised:
6/25/14


